
 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
 

HENDERSON COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 

MEETING DATE:   Wednesday, November 18, 2020 

SUBJECT:      Soil and Water Conservation District ‐ Grant Awards 

PRESENTER:     Betsy Gerwig, Conservation Engineer 

ATTACHMENTS:   Yes  
1. Budget Amendment 
2. Edneyville Community Center Stream Restoration Project  
3. Edneyville Community Center Environmental Enhancement  
4. Mill Pond Creek Restoration and Stabilization  
5. Mill Pond Creek Stream Restoration Phase II  

 
SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The Henderson Soil and Water Conservation District is requesting that the Board approve a series of 
grants to be awarded to the department for two separate stream restoration projects, one at the 
Edneyville Community Center and one on the campus of Rugby Middle School. These grants will provide 
funding for similar projects at each site, which will include stream restoration, establishment of a 
riparian buffer and native vegetation, and the creation of educational access points/outdoor learning 
labs. The grants awarded for the two projects are in the table below: 

Project Site  Grant Funder  Grant Amount 

Edneyville Community Center  NC Department of Environmental 
Quality, Division of Water Resources: 
319 NPS Pollution Control Grant 

$150,000 

Edneyville Community Center  NC Attorney General: Environmental 
Enhancement Grant 

$90,000 

Rugby Middle School  Duke Energy Foundation: Nature 
Grant 

$10,000 

Rugby Middle School  NC Department of Environmental 
Quality, Division of Water Resources: 
Water Resources Development Grant 

$71,600 

 

BOARD ACTION REQUESTED: 

The Board is requested to approve the grants which will allow for stream restoration, establishment of 
riparian buffer and native vegetation, and an educational access point at two County locations, and the 
associated Budget Amendment. 

 

Suggested Motion: 

I move the Board of Commissioners approve the grants for the stream restoration projects at the 
Edneyville Community Center and Rugby Middle School, and the associated Budget Amendment. 



Department:

Please make the following line-item transfers:

What expense line-item is to be increased?

Account Line-Item Description Amount
115471-569931-9011 UNALLOCATED FUNDING $86,690

115471-569931-9012 UNALLOCATED FUNDING $240,000

What expense line-item is to be decreased?  Or what additional revenue is now expected?

Account Line-Item Description Amount
114471-453034-9011 MISC REVENUES $5,090
114471-457001-9011 DIVISION OF WATER RESOURCES GRANT $71,600
114471-454019-9011 MISC LOCAL GRANT (DUKE ENERGY) $10,000

114471-458010-9012 NCDOJ - ENVIRONMENTAL ENHANCEMENT GRANT $90,000
114471-454802-9012 NCDEQ - NPS POLLUTION CONTROL GRANT $150,000

Justification: Please provide a brief justification for this line-item transfer request.

Authorized by Department Head Date

Batch #
Authorized by Budget Office Date

BA #

Batch Date
Authorized by County Manager Date

For Budget Use Only

LINE-ITEM TRANSFER REQUEST
HENDERSON COUNTY

SOIL AND WATER

TO BUDGET FOR GRANT AWARDS AND FUNDING RELATED TO THE EDNEYVILLE (9012) AND RUGBY (9011) STREAM BANK 
RESTORATION PROJECTS. 





 

 
JOSH STEIN 

ATTORNEY GENERAL 

 
 

REPLY TO: 
SARAH G. ZAMBON 
ENVIRONMENTAL DIVISION 
szambon@ncdoj.gov 
TELEPHONE (919) 716-6955 
FAX: (919) 716-6767 

 
   

 

WWW.NCDOJ.GOV 114 W. EDENTON STREET, RALEIGH, NC 27603    919.716.6400 
P. O. BOX 629, RALEIGH, NC 27602-0629 

October 28, 2020 

 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL  

 

Betsy Gerwig 

Henderson County Soil and Water Conservation District 

61 Triple Springs Road 

Hendersonville, NC 28792 

 

 

Re: HCSWCD 020-CR Edneyville Project 

 

Dear Ms. Gerwig,  

 

It is my pleasure to inform you that Henderson County Soil and Water Conservation 

District has been selected for a 2020 Environmental Enhancement Grant in the amount of 

$90,000.00.  The 2020 grant cycle was highly competitive with numerous excellent 

proposals submitted. I applaud your commitment to improving environmental quality and 

protecting natural resources in North Carolina.  

 

Our office will be contacting you soon regarding the documentation required for the 

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU), which outlines the administration and procedures 

of the grant program. If an MOU has not been initiated within 12 months of the receipt of 

this award letter, the EEG Program reserves the right to rescind the grant award. We will 

also be holding a virtual informational meeting for grantees regarding the compliance 

requirements for the EEG program and we will be sending out the information about the 

meeting by email shortly. Please email EEG@ncdoj.gov if you have any questions. 

  

Thank you for your time and dedication to protecting North Carolina’s environment. 

 

 

 

      Sincerely, 

 

 
 

      Sarah G. Zambon 

      Assistant Attorney General 

  

 

mailto:EEG@ncdoj.gov






 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

September 22, 2020 

 

 

Andrew C. Brannon, Chair 

Henderson Soil & Water Conservation District 

61 Triple Springs Road 

Hendersonville, NC 28792 

 

Dear Chairman Brannon, 

 

The Division of Water Resources (DWR) of the North Carolina Department of Environmental 

Quality (NCDEQ) is pleased to announce that $71,600 in financial assistance for a project located 

in your jurisdiction has been approved by the State of North Carolina.  

 

We congratulate the Henderson Soil and Water Conservation District on its sponsorship of the 

Mill Pond Creek Stream Restoration-Phase 2 Project. This grant will provide financial 

assistance to restore approximately 425 linear feet of degraded stream, 0.5 acres of riparian buffer 

and construct outdoor educational facilities at Rugby Middle School. Your ongoing efforts to 

improve the condition of water resources in your district are to be commended. 

 

DWR will be contacting District staff soon concerning the administrative requirements, including 

the signing of a grant contract with the State, for the use of state funds for this project. This award 

letter is not a guarantee of funding due to the COVID-19 pandemic or other unanticipated events 

that could reduce current appropriated state funding, any contracts shall be subject to availability 

of funding. 

 

We look forward to working with you on this project.  If you have questions, please contact Amin 

Davis at 919-707-9132 or via email at: amin.davis@ncdenr.gov. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Danny Smith 

Director, Division of Water Resources 

 

 

ECc:  Betsy Gerwig, Henderson Soil and Water Conservation District 

 Caroline Wicker, Henderson Soil and Water Conservation District 

 Amin Davis, Division of Water Resources 

 Andrew Moore, Division of Water Resources 
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